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Planning Director planningbd@co.cape-may.nj.us
Memo

To:  Cape May County Planning Board Development Review Committee
From: Katelynn Wintz, Senior Planning Aide
Date: January 8, 2015

Re:  Next Development Review Committee Meeting

Please note the time and date of meeting

The next Cape May County Planning Board’s Development Review Committee
meeting will be on Thursday, January 15", 2015 at 4:00 p.m._in the office of the
County’s Director of Planning. Members of the committee are asked to please make
every effort to attend, please notify the Planning Department (465-1084) or (465-1081) as
soon as possible to determine if a quorum of members can be anticipated or if the
meeting will have to be cancelled. Thank you in advance for your cooperation in this
matter.

If the applicant or his representatives plan to attend this meeting, he or she
must contact this office as soon as possible.

Agenda

Site Plans

1. Busch’s Cormer #S14-027

2. McGowans #512-042

3. iStorage #S14-068
Subdivision:

1. Peter, Scott #14-057
Cc:

Cape May County Planning Board
James B. Arsenault, Jr., Esg.
Construction Journal

Scott Peter

Storage Quest NJ

Jason Tuvel, Esq.

John & Angela McGowan

Chris Glancey

Terry Thomas

Donald Wilkinson, Esg.



